
 

  Community Police Review  
  Commission Memorandum 
 

 
 

TO: COMMUNITY POLICE REVIEW COMMISSION     DATE: JUNE 25, 2025 
  
FROM:  OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER                          WARDS: ALL  

 
SUBJECT: COMMUNICATIONS REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF MAY- JUNE 2025 
 
ISSUE: 
 
Receive and file a communications report for the month of May - June 2025. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 
That the Community Police Review Commission receive and file a communications report for the 
month of May – June 2025. 
 
DISCUSSION:   
 
May 20, 2025 

(1) Approval of a five-year lease agreement with Eagle Logistics & Warehousing, Inc. for a 
15,950 sq. ft. industrial building at 4100 Garner Road, totaling $1,002,708, funded by the 
Police Department's General Fund, Administrative Services, and Measure Z, for office 
space and storage of vehicles and equipment. 

June 10, 2025 

(1) Appoint Councilmember Falcone to replace Councilmember Mill on the City Council Safety, 
Wellness, and Youth Committee to discuss adding an excessive fire response clause to 
the Riverside Municipal Code, similar to the existing police response clause. 

(2) Receive and File Community Police Review Commission Annual Report. 
(3) Resolution amending the Master Fringe Benefits and Salary Plan to adjust the 

Warehouse Supervisor salary; create classifications and salary ranges for Police 
Investigative Assistant, Media Production Assistant, Lead Reprographics Technician, and 
Permit Services Supervisor; and remove unused classifications. 

(4) Administrative updates to MOUs with RPOA, RPOA Supervisory Unit, and RPAA to 
revise special compensation language for CalPERS compliance under California Code of 
Regulations Section 571. 

(5) Interlocal Agreement with Riverside County and 13 cities for distribution of 2024 Justice 
Assistance Grant funds. Authorize Police Department to apply for $97,117 to fund salary 
and benefits for one Senior Forensic Specialist. Approve Sheriff's Department Certified 
Assurances and supplemental appropriation. Requires five affirmative votes. 

 

Approved by: Ruby Leann Castillo, Principal Management Analyst 


